
From: 	 Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
To: 	 Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor] 
Sent: 	 5/6/2011 2:07:42 PM 
Subject: 	 Re: DRAFT release on Agent Terry case 

Thanks. Can you send around the updated? 

From: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor] 
Sent: Friday, May 06, 2011 02:03 PM 
To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
Subject: RE: DRAFT release on Agent Terry case 

10-4. 	DP 

From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
Sent: Friday, May 06, 2011 10:58 AM 
To: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor] 
Subject: Re: DRAFT release on Agent Terry case 

Ok. VVill call in a minute. Do not send anything. 

From: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor] 
Sent: Friday, May 06, 2011 01:49 PM 
To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
Subject: RE: DRAFT release on Agent Terry case 

602-740-2422. 

From: Schnnaler, Tracy (SMO) 
Sent: Friday, May 06, 2011 10:48 AM 
To: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor] 
Subject: Re: DRAFT release on Agent Terry case 

What's your #? 

From: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor] 
Sent: Friday, May 06, 2011 01:44 PM 
To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
Subject: Re: DRAFT release on Agent Terry case 

The statement as written was not thought to be definitive.; DP 
, 

DP 
From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
Sent: Friday, May 06, 2011 01:27 PM 
To: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor] 
Subject: Re: DRAFT release on Agent Terry case 
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From: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor] 
Sent: Friday, May 06, 2011 01:10 PM 
To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
Subject: Re: DRAFT release on Agent Terry case 
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From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
Sent: Friday, May 06, 2011 12:39 PM 
To: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor]; Smith, Jessica A. (SMO); Sweeney, Laura (SMO); Miller, Matthew A (SMO) 
Subject: Re: DRAFT release on Agent Terry case 

From: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor] 
Sent: Friday, May 06, 2011 12:36 PM 
To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Smith, Jessica A.; Sweeney, Laura (SMO); Miller, Matthew A (SMO) 
Subject: RE: DRAFT release on Agent Terry case 

It will be unsealed and public sometime after 11 a.m. today. I 

op 
l ye let Dennis know the concern and looped in the rest of our team. 

From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
Sent: Friday, May 06, 2011 9:23 AM 
To: Smith, Jessica A. (SMO); Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor]; Sweeney, Laura (SMO); Miller, Matthew A (SMO) 
Subject: Re: DRAFT release on Agent Terry case 

What is the timing on this? Just took a quick look but 	 DP 
DP 

From: Smith, Jessica A. 
Sent: Friday, May 06, 2011 12:18 PM 
To: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor]; Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Sweeney, Laura (SMO) 
Subject: RE: DRAFT release on Agent Terry case 

Robbie: 
I'm looping in Tracy and Laura, too, who have been engaged on this matter-- 

From: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor] 
Sent: Friday, May 06, 2011 12:08 PM 
To: Smith, Jessica A. 
Subject: DRAFT release on Agent Terry case 

Jessica, 

DP 
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Sorry for late-early-notice on this, but we were still determining yesterday what would be sealed and what would not on this case, and I was 
rounding up quotes from our LE partners. But, here is a draft of our release going out today on the Agent Terry killing, after the defendant is 
arraigned at 11 a.m. AZ time. 

Robbie 

Office of the United States Attorney, Dennis K. Burke 

District of Arizona 
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For more information on the U.S. Attorney's Office, District of Arizona, visit 1ittp://www.jiistice.govhisio/az' 
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